WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION

TO: Horsham District Council
FAO: Hannah Darley
FROM: Highways, WSCC
DATE: 08/01/2026
LOCATION: Haynes, Littleworth Lane, Partridge Green, RH13 8JF
SUBJECT: DC/25/1531

Erection of detached two-storey dwelling and
creation of new vehicle access and driveway from
Littleworth Lane.

DATE OF SITE VISIT: Pending

RECOMMENDATION: Advice

$106 CONTRIBUTION TOTAL: N/A

This application has been dealt with in accordance with the Development Control
Scheme protocol for small scale proposals.

WSCC in its role as Local Highway Authority (LHA) has been reconsulted by the Local
Planning Authority (LPA) following the applicant’s submission of a Transport Note prepared
by GTA Civils & Transport.

For context, the LHA previously provided comment on this application, dated 23/10/2025,
requesting details of vehicular visibility for the proposed access point.

Upon review of the submitted Transport Note, the LHA are minded to undertake a site visit
based on the information provided. This will take place shortly, and follow up comments will
be submitted in due course.

Kyran Schneider
West Sussex County Council - Planning Services



